
Answers to Bidders Questions 

Date:  March 5, 2013 

Project:  Shaw Lane Lime Residual Disposal Facility Overall Site Plan 

C.I.P. No.  8702.003 

IFB Number: 6100 CLMC412 

The following are answers to questions received by the City on the above project.  These answers do not 

modify the Contract.   Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda 

Q: What date is the bid opening? 

A: March 14, 2013 as indicated on Section 00020 issued with Addendum 3. 

 

Q: Is Dillo Dirt required in topsoil? 

A: Please refer to section 601S for specific topsoil requirements. 

 

Q: Do the 29 acres of the West Pit, the nine (9) acres along the levee and the seven (7) acres of the 

ripirarian corridor along Onion Creek need irrigation for two (2) years as mentioned in section 00810 

Supplemental General Conditions, 14.11.1Final Payment and Acceptance? 

A: No. 

 

Q: For Shaw Lane Lime Residual Disposal Facility, the specifications manual doesn't have descriptions for 

line items 420S-A and 436S. The line item descriptions jump from 413S to 503S skipping 420S and 436S. 

Is the spec for missing items available online? If not, what is the best way to get it? 

A: The referenced specifications were added to the contract in Addendum 2.  Please refer to addendum 

2 for the complete text of the specifications indicated. 

 

 

Q: Will off-site soil be required for the construction of the levee in the far west pit?  Will excavation of 

the borrow area be paid for directly? 

A: Our calculations indicate that approximately three times the required amount of soil required for bid 

item 132S-A-4:1 (perimeter access road/levee embankment) is available in the borrow area indicated on 



the plans in the far west pit.  The proposed contours of the far west pit borrow area shall be considered 

maximum excavation limits.  Contractor shall excavate as necessary to obtain sufficient suitable material 

for construction of the proposed levee.  Unsuitable material that must be excavated in order to access 

suitable material shall be compacted at an acceptable alternative location on the project site and shall 

be paid for at the embankment (132S-A-4:1) bid price via change order if necessary.  The final side slope 

of the borrow area shall match the final slope shown on the plans (combination of 3:1 and 25:1).  

Excavation will not be paid for directly. 

 

Q: Is grading the West Pit up to and before the 1’ clay and 1’ topsoil a subsidiary of what Bid Item? 

A: Bid Item 132S-A-Clay (Embankment of 12” thick clay fill for west pit, off-site materials). 


